

**From:** [Blevins, Bradley](#)  
**To:** [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Patterson, Heather, EMNRD](#)  
**Cc:** [Blevins, Bradley](#)  
**Subject:** PLU 411 2RP-3107  
**Date:** Monday, February 15, 2016 12:07:32 PM  
**Attachments:** Initial C-141-2RP-3107.pdf  
H501816 EPI.pdf

---

Mike, Heather

Please find the attached initial C-141 and lab report for the release that occurred at the PLU 411 battery under 2RP-3107. Bopco request to remove the surface soils from the release area and backfill with clean caliche. Upon approval and the completion of field activities a closure report will be submitted.

Brad Blevins  
BOPCO, LP  
522 W. Mermod, Suite 704  
Carlsbad, NM 88220  
Office-575-887-7329  
Cell-1-432-214-3704  
[bblevins@basspet.com](mailto:bblevins@basspet.com)